February 3, 1962

Dear Felix:

Re: No. 6, Baker v. Carr

Your dissent is unanswerable, except by ukase. As you
suggested by telephone, I will prepare some thing on failure to
exhaust other remedies.

We leave for "sunnier"” climes on Sunday so I shall have to
get the task aside until I return. In light of the waiting period
Tennessee has already experienced [ hope my delay will not
too long deprive it of a constitutional form of goverament, i.e.,

¢ ontrol by the "city slickers."

TCC

Mr, Justice Frankfurter



